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tstrauch@comcast.net

Subject: FW: 30-Day Confirmation
Attachments: Rig Day Dinner Options.pdf; Fedoruk Deluxe 3.25.26.pdf

From: Logistics - Canyon REO <logistics@canyonreo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 11:09 AM 
To: Tim Strauch <timstrauch49@gmail.com> 
Subject: 30-Day Confirmation  
 

Hi Tim, 

  

Thank you for taking the time to chat with me today. This email is to summarize what we discussed during your 30-Day 
Confirmation. As a reminder, the physical work of putting together your trip starts now so changes to your menu at this 
point might not be possible to accommodate, changes that result in re-doing completed work could result in upcharges 
and dropping gear that cannot be re-rented may not be refunded. With that said, here is what we discussed: 

  

Hotel: The group is staying in Flagstaff before the trip and will plan to drive themselves to Canyon REO on rig day.  We 
will plan to meet you at our office at 8:30am on Rig Day, 3/24/26. 

Shuttle and Exchange: 6 vehicles are being stored, and 5 vehicles are being shuttled to Pearce Ferry. Your group has an 
exchange at Phantom Ranch on April 1, with 1 person hiking in and 1 person hiking out. These hikers will not need any 
assistance from Canyon REO for the exchange. 

Group Transportation: 16 clients will ride in the REO equipment truck and van to Lee’s Ferry for put in. 2 clients will ride 
in the REO equipment truck from Pearce Ferry to Flagstaff during take-out. 

# of People: 16 to Pearce Ferry 

Equipment: Correct on current invoice 

Menu: Confirmed – Please reference my earlier email for the menu documents. 

Rig Day Dinner: TBD. I have attached the options we offer for rig day dinner. Please let me know what your group 
decides. 

  

Next Steps: Here is what needs to happen in the lead up to your launch: 

  

Permit and Participant List: Please send us a copy of the one-page park permit and your participant list (PDF preferred). 
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Waivers: We are sending you a separate email with a link to our online waiver. Please forward this to everyone and have 
them fill it out before Rig Day. 

Personal Rentals and Vehicle Storage: Anyone who still needs personal rentals or to submit vehicle information should 
do this as soon as possible. So far, we have vehicle information for Riley, Tracey, Mark, and Roger’s vehicles. 

Final Payment: Your final invoice is attached. We will plan for you to send a check for your final payment. Please remit 
payment by Wednesday, March 11. Thank you! 

Rig Day Email: One week before launch, we will send you a rig day email with an itinerary for 3/24 and 3/25. Please 
share this with your group members so everyone knows the schedule. 

  

That should cover everything! If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out. Until then, happy prepping! 

  

Skye Buggenhagen 

Canyon REO - River Equipment Outfitters 

1-928-774-3377 / 1-800-637-4604 

canyonreo.com 

Follow us on Instagram, YouTube, and Facebook 

  

 

 


